Mal_'z Mxers

From: Billee Silva

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 6:42 PM

To: Pat Land; Patricia Newell; Cindy Lewis; Christy Gilfert; Christine Davis; Brooke
Roughgarden; Mary Myers; Erin Harrel

Subject: CAPP update

| am pleased to announce the team had a very productive day. We completed the following programs:

AS Dental Hygiene

AS Health Information Management

AS Human Services

AS Radiologic Technology

Computer Programming and Applications Certificate
Crime Scene Technology Certificate

EMT - Basic Certificate

Fire Fighter Minimum Standard Certificate

Network Specialist Certificate

Tomorrow a few members of the team plan to meet to work out some bugs, but our next Team meeting will not be until
Tuesday, February 28™.



Mag Mxers

From: Billee Silva

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 5:04 PM

To: Pat Land; Mary Myers; Patricia Newell; Erin Harrel; Christy Gilfert; Christine Davis; Cindy
Lewis; Brooke Roughgarden

Subject: CAPP Update

Today the team completed the following programs in CAPP:
AS Networking Services Technology

AS Internet Services Technology
Small Business Certificate

Natural Science for the AA degree still proposes problems. Due to all the variables we are having difficulty capturing
every possible scenario in CAPP. We would welcome any suggestions if you'd like to stop by I-117 tomorrow.

Thanks!

Billee



